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REGISTERED AT THL BREGISTRY BDIVISION OF PETERBOROUCH {(No.
Op SEFTEMBER 16, 1977
THSERUMENT WO. 321137

BY~LAW WUMBER 1977~ 78

A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE CIERTAIN PROPERTIES
IN THE CITY CT TPETERBOROUCH UNDER THE
ONTARTO HERTITACE ACT, 1974

~

FASSIED THE i DAY OF June . 197

THE CORPORATION OF THL CITY 0T PETERBOROUGH BY THE COUNCYI, THEREOF EWACTS
AS FOLLOWS:

. The hereinatrer described properties be and thev are hereby designated
to be of historic or arvchitectural value or interest under the provisions
of the Ontaric Heriztage Act, 1974, for the reasons hevelnaftrer srpated:

(2) HUTCHINSON HOUSY - All and singular that certain parcel or tract of

land and premises situate. lying and being in the City of Peterbarough
in the County of Peterborcugh and Province of Ontario, and being
composed of the south 100 Feet of rhat part of Lot 10 west of the
Capadian Netional Railwavs Right-of-Way north of Brock Street and

west of George Street and the south 100 feet of the sast 76 feet

of Lot 11 north of Breck Street and west of George Street 1in the

gaid ity of Feterborough.

REASON FOR DISICNATION: This property was designated by the Archaeological

aid Historic Sites Board of Onfario in 1970 as heing of TProvincial
significance. L& Ls one of the oldest stone dwellings in Peterbovough,
aving been bullc in 1837 and was the home of Peterborough's firsrt

ragident doctor and later of Sir Sandford Tleming.

(b) MARKET HALI. AND CLOCK TOWER - All and singulexv that certain parcel or

tract of land and premises situate, lving and being in the Citv of
Pererboroegh, County of Peterborough and Province of Ontarioc and being
composed of Ters 12, L3, 14, 15, te, 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21 according
to Registerad Plan No. 108 for the said City of Peterborough.

REASON TOR DESICMATION: 7The bullding is the principal monument of the

downtown ares and was builc in 1889, replacing the [irst market hall
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which was erected in 1850, It is so designated only for the reason the exterior of

the beilding is & valued example of late 19th century commercial avchitrecture.
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(o)

ST. JOHN THE EVANGELIST ANGLICAN CHURCH - All and singular that cerrain

parcel ov tract of land and premises gituate, Ilving and being in the
ity ot Peterborough., County of Peterborough. Province of Ontario.
and helng composed of Lot 3 and the east 20 feet of Lot 2 south of
Brock Strreect and east of Warer Streetr and rhe north 50 feet of the
aast 20 feet of Lot 2 north of Hunter Street and east of Water Street
in rhe sald Clty of Peterborcugh.

REASON FOR DESIGNATION: The mother church for Anglicans in the

Peterborough area, 1t is the oldest church structure offering conbinuous
services in Peterberough, Constructlon commenced in 1835 and the
cedifice was completed in 1837, 1t was designaved as being of TFrovinclial
gignificance by The Archaeological and Historic Sites Board of Ontario
in 1959
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GROVER-NICHOLLS HOUSE - ALl and singular that certain parcel or tract

£

of land and premises situate, lyineg and beding in the Clty of
County of Peterborough and Province of Ontario and being composed of
Lots 14 and 15 south of Brock Street and west ol George Street in the
said City of Peterborough.

REASON FOR DESIONATION: The building which was constructed in 1847

is an outstanding example of Greek Revival Architecture modifiad in the
Patladion wanner. Ir was designated by the Archaeological and Historice

Sites Board of Onrardio dnm 1971,

(Ggd.y . 0. Wasson
MAYOR

{SEALD
{3gd.) 8. Hendry

] CERTIFY the foregoing to be a  CLERK
true copy of By~law Mhmber 1977-73 of

fhe Corporation of the City of Petrerborough
which was passed through all three readings
by the Council ther g at %ts meeting

held Jdune &, 1977 .7 . '

CLTY GLIRK

Peterborough,



